
From: Alexander Epstein
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request for Metra IFB 39481 and related documents
Date: Monday, July 29, 2019 9:48:51 AM

To whom it may concern,
       I would like to request a copy of Metra’s Invitation for Bids for IFB 39481 - Locomotive Wheels including the
original bid package as published on Metra’s “Metra and Business” website (https://metrarail.com/about-
metra/metra-business) including all addenda that were published during the course of the solicitation. Should you
need anything else please let me know and I look forward to your response.
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